

## PERRY HIGH SCHOOL

1307 North Avenue Perry, Georgia 31069 Phone (478) 988 – 6298 Fax (478) 988 – 6381 Dr. Arthur Billings Mrs. Melisa Hunt Mrs. Nicole Stone Mr. Jay Wood **Assistant Principals** 

Dr. Arthur Billings **Athletic Director** 

Mr. Wesley D. Martin (Del) **Principal** 

Perry High School Council Minutes

December 6, 2021

The meeting was called to order by Mrs. Melisa Hunt at 7:10 a.m. in the Perry High School conference room. Mrs. Hunt led the group in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Council members present included Louise Abara, Sam Lester, and Amy Dixon. Also present were Mrs. Melisa Hunt (officiating meeting) and Rhonda Walters (minutes). Council members Mr. Del Martin, Renee Lee, and John Greco were absent.

Mrs. Hunt welcomed everyone and explained that she would be officiating the meeting in the absence of Mr. Martin. She explained that officer elections will be held at a later time due to Mr. Martin not being present as well as attendance requirements.

The minutes for the October 4, 2021, meeting were reviewed and approved with a motion made by Ms. Abara. A second was made by Dr. Walters.

## Old business included:

The officer elections will be further delayed due to attendance requirements.

Mrs. Hunt informed the group of the following new business:

- Football team had a great season. Made it to Elite 8. Made history as back to back Region Champions. 11-2 Season.
- Flag Football first year. Made it to Sweet 16
- Cross Country Region Champions. Boys and Girls made it to State
- Chorus First time making All State Chorus, 5 PHS students selected. Christmas concert was a success. First year of piano classes, piano concert Monday night.
- PHS Regiment Marching Band Grand Champions at October 30 competition, Christmas concert will be December 7.
- PHS Drama Department Region Champions for One Act play, included Best Actor and All Star Cast awards; First place Georgia Theater Conference Title and will compete in March in Memphis; Will present Christmas play December 14 and 15.
- JROTC Went to Nationals and won second place. Has new Raiders Course and can now host events; Students, parents and community more involved than ever.
- PHS Competition Cheer Second in Region and participated in State
- FFA First Place in State(Junior and Senior teams), Several students won at Nationals
- E-sports First year as a GHSA team, Went to State and finished at Sweet 16
- Student Council Sponsored a drive for essentials for foster care children

- FCCLA Sponsoring Macaroni and Cheese Drive
- Wrestling and Basketball seasons are underway
- PBIS in full swing. Mrs. Hunt explained the purpose of the program. Cart for point redemption once a month and first celebration coming up December 13.
- First Semester Exams December 15-17. Students must have an 80 or above, 5 or fewer absences, and no behavior referrals to qualify
- December 17 will be a half day for students
- Homecoming Dance Was a joint effort and everything went well with good attendance and nice decorations and food.

The next meeting date will be February 7, 2022.

With no further questions or comments, the meeting was adjourned at 7:31.

Submitted by Rhonda Walters